AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION
Cass County Emergency Services Board
March 19, 2025, at 8:00 A.M.
801 S. Commercial St Harrisonville Missouri
Public may attend in person as there is limited space for attendees.

l. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call (Quorum)

[ll.  Pledge of Allegiance

IV.  Public Participation

V.  Old Business

VI. Consent Agenda

Approval of January 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes
Approval of February 26, 2025, Meeting Minutes

Approval of current Account Statements
Approval of Payables

oo w>

VII. Reports
A. Chair
B. Treasurer
C. Board Members
D. Executive Director

VIIl. New Business
A. CCESB Resolution NO. 25-003, approving the purchase and installation of a new generator
for the Garden City RF Site.
B. Candidates for vacated District 2 - North CCESB seat.
i. Greg Pruitt
ii. Jimmy Odom, Sr.
iii. Norman Larkey, Sr.

IX. Next Meeting Date — April 16, 2025, 8:00 a.m.
Adjourn from Regular Session

X.  Closed session — The Cass County Emergency Services Board may enter into a closed session
pursuant to Sections 610.021.3 (personnel RSMo).

Posted on this 14" of March by 8:00 a.m.
The Cass County Emergency Services Board meeting is an open meeting but is not a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for
comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by any individual or group shall not exceed five (5) minutes.



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday, January 15, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Callto Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:

Tom Engert Present

Chris Kurzweil Present — Arrived at 8:06 a.m.
Mark Lopez Present

Eric Smith Present

Kris Turnbow Present

Dean VanWinkle Resigned

Jeff Weber Present

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
Jimmy Wilson, Scott Lyons, Randal Moody, Jeremy Smith, Connie Valentich, Jeff Allen,
Adrienne Rinehart, Mary Osterberg, Carla Wills, Mark Boles, Chad Wright, Chris
Langsdale, Norman Shriver, Robin McCarthy, and Greg Pruit.

3. Public Participation — None

4. Old Business
i. Approval of the Consent Agenda to include December 18, 2024, meeting minutes,
current Account Statements, and approval of Payables.
Jeff Weber motioned to approve the consent agenda. Eric Smith seconded the
motion. A roll-call vote was conducted, and the motion was carried with 5
affirmative votes.

5. Reports
i.  Chair — Dean VanWinkle resigned his position with the ESB as North District board
member effective January 14, 2025.

ii. Treasurer —No report.
iii. Board Members — No reports.

iv. Executive Director
A. CentralSquare Project Update
1. Belton, Brazos, and CentralSquare meeting was held on January 3, 2025.
2. SAM, 911Nurd, and 911Nurd GIS Consultant held a GIS best practice meeting on
January 8, 2025.
3. South Metro Fire, Raymore Dispatch, Raymore IT, and CentralSquare meeting for
the Station Alerting Interface was held on January 13, 2025.



4. Community Data Platform documentation is being collected by PSAPs to be

5.

submitted to CentralSquare.
Regional Community
i. Portal community
ii. Quarterly meetings
iii. Cass County ESB to host first quarter 2025.

B. Wayfair Legislation Review
1. A meeting was held on January 7, 2025, with legal representatives to discuss and

finalize legislation and ballot language.

C. Emergency Medical Dispatch
1. Next EMD was moved to February 4, 5, and 6, 2025 from January 7, 8, and 9,

2025.

6. New Business.

Resolution No. 25-001, approving funding for Motorola CPS Training for Belton
Police Department Radio Programmers. Norman Shriver is retiring on January
31, 2025, from the Belton Police Department. Belton Police is requesting Logan
Bowman and Alan Royal of the Belton Police Department to attend Motorola
CPS Training for $1590.00, per person, and they would provide radio
programming for other Cass County agencies, if requested.

Motion made by Eric Smith to approve the funding for Motorola CPS Training for
Logan Bowman and Alan Royal of the Belton Police Department in the amount of
$1590.00 per person. Tom Engert seconded the motion. Motion carried with 6
votes.

Chairman Turnbow added that other agencies would be permitted
reimbursement for this training as well providing they offer their radio
programmers for other Cass County agencies.

Resolution No. 25-002, approving an amended budget for fiscal year 2025. This
resolution would be amended, in the amount of $100,000, for the election costs.
No election required for the CCESB, since only the incumbents filed with the Cass
County clerks office for open positions.

7. Next Meeting The next regular session is February 19, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment
With no further business or discussion, Jeff Weber motioned to adjourn. Mark Lopez
seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 8:13 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday February 26, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Callto Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:
Tom Engert Present
Chris Kurzweil Present
Mark Lopez Present
Eric Smith Present
Kris Turnbow Present
Dean VanWinkle Resigned
Jeff Weber Absent

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
John Sapp, Joe Warren, Adrienne Rinehart, Carla Wills, Jimmy Odom, Jeremy Smith,
Mary Osterberg, Chris Langsdale, Scott Lyons, Robin McCarthy, and Mark Boles.

3. Public Participation — None

4. Old Business
i. The Consent Agenda to include January 15, 2025, meeting minutes, current
Account Statements, and approval of Payables will be on the March 19, 2025,
agenda for approval.

5. Reports
i. Chair—No report.

ii. Treasurer — No report.
iii. Board Members — No reports.

iv.  Executive Director — Marie Beauchamp out sick, report given by Chair Turnbow.
A. MARC Users meeting, January 22 and MARC Board meeting, January 29.
1. Mayor Turnbow named the new Missouri Co-Chair of the MARC Public Safety
Board
2. Training: Virtual Academy has 48 new classes, in total 88 classes are now
available for dispatchers. Active Shooter training in person at LSPD in Q2.
Beyond CTO March class waitlist and next class in May
GIS: Aerial Imagery will be refreshed in 2025.
4. Outstanding Performance Awards - Telecommunicator Appreciation
Celebration: 3/14 deadline for submissions. Years of service submissions are
now available for 20 years of service, instead of 25.

2



5. Annual Celebration Friday, April 11, contact your PSAP or Marie if interested
in attending.

6. National Public Safety Telecommunicators Appreciation Week is April 13-19

7. Language Line Audit: Any calls over 20 minutes with language line will be
asked to audit at the PSAP level from MARC. Considering lowering it to 15
minutes.

B. CentralSquare updates:

1. KCRegional CS ProSuite Usergroup meeting hosted at CCSO, Connie Valentich
presented. 2/19 1300 had a successful turnout with only 3 agencies not
attending due to weather. Next quarter’s meeting to be hosted by Clay
County.

2. IT Workgroup for CentralSquare support met on 2/4 and developed a
workflow for dispatchers/IT for outages.

3. CentralSquare Admin usergroups for Cass County met on 2/7. Organizational
chart with admins established. Working on Sharing permissions currently,
next meeting on 3/5 at 1pm.

C. PSAP/Users/Technical meeting on 3/5 at 9am.
D. EMD training was conducted on 2/4 through 2/6 with 3 attendees.

6. New Business.

A. Candidates for vacated District 2 - North CCESB seat.
i. Greg Pruitt
ii. Jimmy Odom, Sr.
iii. Norman Larkey, Sr.
B. Jimmy Odom, Sr. was the ESB majority vote to fill the vacated District 2 —
North CCESB seat.

7. Next Meeting The next regular session is March 19, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment
With no further business or discussion, Chris Kurzweil motioned to adjourn. Mark Lopez
seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 8:21 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



Community Dank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(818) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED Managing Your Accounts
Support Number (816) 322-2100

Statement Ending 01/31/2025

Page 1 of 6

Telephone (866) 322-7030

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD Banking

801 S COMMERCIAL ST

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Online Access  www.cbronline.net

P O Box 200

@®®e e

Meline Raymore, MO 64083
Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,488,235.94
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
01/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,382,567.78  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
5 Credit(s) This Period $282,103.30 Interest Days 31
30 Debit(s) This Period $176,435.14  Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00
01/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,488,235.94 Interest Paid This Period $62.43
Service Charges $1.28  Interest Paid Year-to-Date $62.43
Average Ledger Balance $1,470,011.91
Average Available Balance $0.00
Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
01/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,382,567.78
01/02/2025 DB RCR Payment $28.80 $1,382,538.98
GOOGLE * GSUITE_c CC@GOOGLE.COM CA #6578
01/02/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,382,456.48
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAY!| Payment
01/02/2025 Check 4389 $43,242.41 $1,339,214.07
01/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $19.99 $1,339,194.08
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578
01/06/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,336,908.08
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 JAN 25 EB
01/08/2025 ACH Deposit $176,572.11 $1,513,480.19
MO DEPT REVENUE 250103003990082 MO SU TAX
01/08/2025 POS Payment $191.59 $1,513,288.60
MOTOROLA SOLUTIO 631-792-1749 IL #6578
01/08/2025 ACH Payment $490.00 $1,512,798.60
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC
01/10/2025 ACH Payment $2,128.83 $1,510,669.77

Member

EQUAL HOUSING I DIC
LENDER



Statement Ending 01/31/2025 Page 2 of 6

CHECKS OUTSTANDING
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) B oC SECMNIGN
CHECK CHECK b
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS

NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY)

TOTAL

SUBTRACT -

CHECKS
g OUTSTANDING

AR~ R R - - )

BALANCE * $

| | * SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
| TOTAL [$ [ l¢ | DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION
(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or

credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in.writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill notin dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

ommunity |~ ank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE
Memb. 801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S S:ate Route 291 Hwy
omuer RAYMORE » PECULIAR Raymcre, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville. MO 64701
HARRISONVILLE (818) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net CENDER



Gommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 01/31/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 3 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Account Activity (continued)
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
EVERGY MO WEST 585842174046 AUTOPAY
01/13/2025 POS Payment $13.99 $1,510,655.78
AMAZON MKTPL* ZD6 AMZN.COM/BILL WA #6578
01/13/2025 ACH Payment $169.98 $1,510,485.80
SPECTRUM 9297758 SPECTRUM
01/15/2025 Deposit $29,505.98 $1,539,991.78
01/15/2025 ACH Deposit $2,552.05 $1,542,543.83
MISSOURI 911 SER 1 1/25 quart
01/15/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,542,542.08
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
01/15/2025 ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,541,442.08
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
01/15/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,537,885.44
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
01/16/2025 ACH Payment $6,823.98 $1,531,061.46
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT
01/17/2025 ACH Payment $51.49 $1,531,009.97
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS
01/21/2025 Check 4395 $3,933.19 $1,527,076.78
01/21/2025 Check 4398 $8,390.42 $1,518,686.36
01/22/2025 Check 4396 $250.00 $1,518,436.36
01/22/2025 Check 4399 $2,536.43 $1,515,899.93
01/23/2025 Check 4403 $823.53 $1,515,076.40
01/23/2025 Check 4394 $28,895.80 $1,486,180.60
01/27/2025 Check 4400 $4,144.88 $1,482,035.72
01/27/2025 Check 4397 $43,802.70 $1,438,233.02
01/28/2025 Deposit $73,410.73 $1,511,643.75
01/28/2025 Check 4404 $16,625.68 $1,495,018.07
01/30/2025 POS Payment $1,590.00 $1,493,428.07
MOTOROLA WLS 631-792-1749 IL #6578
01/30/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,489,871.43
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
01/31/2025 POS Payment $24.14 $1,489,847.29
USPS PO 28351607 HARRISONVILLE MO #6578
01/31/2025 POS Payment $1,590.00 $1,488,257.29
MOTOROLA WLS 631-792-1749 IL #6578
01/31/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,488,174.79
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAYM Payment
01/31/2025 Interest Credit $62.43 $1,488,237.22
Added to Account
01/31/2025 Service Charge $1.28 $1,488,235.94
01/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,488,235.94




Gommunity ank

Statement Ending 01/31/2025

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 4 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
4389 01/02/2025 $43,242.41 4397 01/27/2025 $43,802.70 4403 01/23/2025 $823.53
4394* 01/23/2025 $28,895.80 4398 01/21/2025 $8,390.42 4404 01/28/2025 $16,625.68
4395 01/21/2025 $3,933.19 4399 01/22/2025 $2,536.43
4396 01/22/2025 $250.00 4400 01/27/2025 $4,144.88
* Indicates skipped check number
Overdraft and Returned Item Fees
Total for this period Total year-to-date Previous year-to-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Service Charge Summary
Description Amount
Total ltems $1.28

Total Service Charge $1.28




dISOW-AW-Z/8-T 921A19S Jawo3sn) bio*disowMmm  ssedoy aunuo

G202 ‘1€ AMenuer
Buipug Yauop ayy 104

AINIWILVLS LINNOJDV

T0/59 OW ‘ITIIANOSTHAVH

"1S TVIDYIWWOD 'S 108

dWVHONY3E JTAVIN "SHIN

aY¥v0d SADIAYIS ADNIDYIIWT ALNNOD SSYD

"AeQ S)uBpISald 10§ §Z0Z/£T/20 UO Pasop aq [IM dISOW
sabessaly Juepodwy

pun4 aAlasay 6810058
juswWwaje]s ul papnjpul SJUNOIDY

SJUN0JJY [enpIAIpUT

juswiglels Alewwng

S91NS0[ISIJ/19A0)
sjuaxuU0)

g Jo ¢ abey

pieog sadiA1aS Adudbiawg AJuno) sse)

3 AN,
o® %’e

09/TT-80T/T Vd ‘Bingsiey \ Y
09/TTX0g0d ~

CRIINCISSETI )



ANTVA 3S01 AV FALNVHVNO YNVE ON
1011 Vd ‘Bingsiuey
984S 19eN €12

suopesadQ 801A18G (UNY

juswabeuep Jessy W4d
"MoJaq ssaippe ay) je suonesadQ aoIMIBS INYINAJ JE Wwes) JuswaBeuew jusio
1noA Jo Jaquiaw e JoejU0o asea|d ‘Juala)e)s aINSOSIpP JuBLIND S, WV 4d Jo Adoo
pajepdn ue jsenbai o) 10 ‘Junoooe unoA BuipieBas suonsenb 1o suedUD JEINTG]
aAey noA J| 1diaai Jo sAep 09 UM NYINH 10BIUD aseald ‘Uonoesues; e jnoqe
uoneLIojul 810w paau oA Ji 1o ‘uoneunojul Junodde Buissiw ‘Buoim si Juswa)e)s
noA sjuiyy noA 4 “Ajinjaieo yuswaiess siy) jo sabed jejep ay) malAal ases|y
'S3|NPaYds UOHEeZILOWE J1ay)

A3UNSNI 2104 LON

>~ “paxy

Jou st pjaik ayy aouis ‘aiminj 8y} ul puny ay) Jo piaik ay; Jo uonejussaidal e palapisuod
aq jou pjnoys pajonb spjaif ayy *2 Aq ynsai ay) Buipiaip pue gog Aq 3 Buidyinw

Aq pazilenuue uayj si anjea junosoe uj abueyo jau Bupnsas siy “pouad Aep-uanss ay)
jo BuiuuiBaq ayj je (aseys sad 00’1 Ajlewuou) aseys suo Jo anjeA ay) jo abejusoiad

e se passaidxa ‘ajep juawsaje)s ay) Buipnjour pouad aseq Aep-uanas ay) 19A0 aleys
U0 JO BOUBJEQ B Y}iM JUN0DDE puny [eolaylodAY € Jo anjeA sy ul ‘awooUl JUSLUISaAU
uey Jayjo swooul pue sabueyo jeyde Jo ansnjoxe ‘aBueyo jeu auy) si pjaiA JusLny
‘Sjep uonnquisip |enjoe ayy

uo pied aq |jim Junowe pajewsa ay) jey) asjuelent ou s a1ay] “siseq Aapenb e uo
sbujuses senquisip 1ey) weiboud Aue 1oy yjuow ay) 10§ paniode pUSPIAIP PalBNSS ay)

0} Joeduwi Aue aziwiuiw o} Japio ul seseyoind jeulbLo ay} Jo sajep Juswapes Judsaidal juswaiess siy) uo sbuiuies Alyyuow ay | “Apepenb 1o Ajyiuows sayyie pred aq
3y} 0} sajep Juawamas Jlay) pauinjal aAeY am soljojuiod Inok usemiaq paunooo  Aew pue Ajiep paniooe aie spuspIAIQ "puny ay) o) sesuadxa paniooe Ile pue wnjwaid
aAeyY siajsuel) a1ayp ‘ised ay} Jo Jey Yim pasedwiod se s|nNpayos UoezZIowWe Aue jo uonezipowe sjqejes ssa| ‘Aunjew oy Joud senunoas 10 9|ES 38U} UO SasSO|
Paljipouw e uo mou ale ‘sanundas pabueyoxa Ajsnolnaid pue sanunoss palojoey  PUE suleb pazijea jje snid ‘Ajunjew Jo ajep sy o) pazijowe Ajqeel junoosip Aue snid

awos Buipnioul ‘senuNoas aWoS “ajep Juswwaies pue Jsoo [euiBLo uodn paseq
‘Aunoas yoes 40 1500 Je Ajunjew o) pjaik pue S0 paziowe ay) paje|no|eoal
sey wajshs mau 8y "VILHOd O8SS 0} JeBeuepy Bununoooy jususaaul

Sl woy waysAs Bununoooe oljogod s}t papeAUd WYINA ‘¥Z0Z 1snBny u)

“eoe|d uae} jak Jou sey JuswAed pue uonoesuel; Aunoss ay) O uonEWWNSUCD
[BUY By} JoAemOY paIndaxa uaaq Sey Yolym apel} Y apel| pajjesup
“ueIpoIsNd sjualo auy) Aq play pue jualio ay) Aq paumo Apoauip aie syuswsaAul
8y "syuswalinbai pue Adjjod JuswisaAul ayioads s jualo ay) oy Buipioooe
WYWAd Aq Ajajesosip paBeuew sjuawisaaul o oljopuod v junosoy pabeuepy
'Siseq pazilenuue ue uo ‘abejusoiad e se pajejs ‘Ajunjew jun Buluiewas pouad
awy ay) pue anjeA Aunjew ‘sydiedal Jsal8jul [ENUUER 8y} ‘BN|BA Jo)IBW JUBLIND
U3 Uo paseq ‘uinjal Jo ajel By} SI jexewW Je Aunjew o) pleik Y JeyIEN Je WA
‘siseq
pazijenuue ue uo ‘abejusdiad e se paje)s ‘Ajunjew o} sjep aseyoind wouy pouad
awn ay} pue anjea Aunjew ‘sjdieoal jsale)ul [enuue ay) 1509 [eulblLo ay) uo
Paseq ‘uinjal Jo el pajoadxa ayj s11s00 Je Aunjew o} pjeik sy 1S0D 18 WA
“Yuow ayy ui shep tepusies jo Jequinu ayy Aq 31 Bulpiaip pue Ggg
Aq 3 Buikdninw Aq pazilenuue uay s abueyo jou Buninsas siy | "yjuow ayj jo
Buiuuibaq ay) je aseys auo Jo anjea ay Jo abejuaoiad e se passaidxa puny e Aq
Yuow ay Buunp pasejoap spuapialp e woy Bupnsal (aseys tad 00°1$ Aljewiou)
aleys auo Jo anjeA ay) ul abueyo jau ay) syussaidas pjaif uoynquysip Auoy
‘Pajied aq o) a|qe ||§s s Jo sey Ajunoas
3|ge|[ed e Jayjeym Jo sabebpow Buikpapun ayy uo sjuswiAedaid 1o [eas] ay) uo
Buipuadap Aiea pinoo saunoss asey) Jo Anjew [enjoe sy JaAOMOH “Juawale)s
1Y} Ul pasn ale sauUNoas a|qe||ed 10 payoeq abebpow Jo eep Ajunmew pajels
8y “onjojuod ayj jo enjea ediound (1o} ay Aq wns ayy Buipiaip pue ‘sjonpoud
ay} Buiwwins ‘(sseak 1o skep) Ajunjew sy Aq yuswyseaul 1o Aunoas yoea
Jo anjex |ediouud 1o ted ay) Buikidninw Aq pautwisep ‘oljopod e jo SjuaLWSaAUL
pue sal

e WMMW e t:
§20T ‘1€ AMenueg buipug yyuop sy Jo4
jusuislels Junoddy

LTS s Sl e

‘PauIea JsaI8)ul 0 1SISU0D spuny weibold JusLulsaAul JusWILIBACH [e00| U SpuspIAI]
suoniuyaq pue swua) Aay
"1sanbas uodn vyNI4 woy s|qejieAe osje si weiboid ainsoosig d1jqng uone|nbay
V4NI4 8y Buiquosap ainyooiq v “SJOBJU0D-10}SBAUI/SI0)SBAUY/BIO" BIUY MMM )/:SAPY
SSalppe 9jisqam VNI 8y} 1e J0 6666-682-008-1
1e auloH VHNI4 ay) Bulies Aq vNI4 ay) yoeas Aew no “(,guSW,) pieog
Bunjewsny sanunoag ediounyy ayy pue (,vyNI4,) Aoyiny AlojenBay Ansnpu
[EloUBUL] 8Y} JO JaqIBW E S| pUE JB|BBP/IdY0Iq B SB OIS aU) YlM pala)siBal s yoiym
"ou| ‘sjusunsanu| dioouegq ‘S°n ‘Slelie SNYESN JO seanejuasaldal Aq pajnquisip
ale spunj Ny3 1 pue sweiboid Juswsaul JuawuIanob [E00] BUIOS JO SaleyS
‘paajuesent aq jouues ssaua)a|dwod pue Aoeinooe sy Ing ‘saonos

pajoajas jo Aunbur yyey poob e uodn paseq si sbunes 1oy papiaoid uonewuloyu| Buney
‘senjea Bujuuibaq

Suswaje)s Ajyjuow Jxau ay) UIyym pajoajjel aq ABW UMOYS sanjea ay) o} sebueyo
Auy "sumopAed |ediound o) j0elgns o ajel jsaisjul ajqejsnipe ue o) 108[gns sanunoss
1o} AsieA Aew sjunowe 1500 pazijowe pue ‘}sal8jul Paniode ‘sanjea Juswapas

[BNOY "PaIS8AUI JUNOWe 8y} Jo ssoj ajqissod ay) Buipnjoul ‘syst SBA|0AUI SaNLINJaS
ur jusunsaau| “Aouabe juswuierob Aue 1o (yisodap jo sejeolao a|qenobau-uou
urepa Joj 1deoxa) 014 8y} ‘WVINA Aq pajoejoid asimiayo o pasjuesent

jou ale ‘spuny |eninu Jo saseys Buipnjoul ‘oljojuod siy) ur seuNoas ay | oljoji04
"pajuasaidal pjaiA sy} Jaye pinod yolym ‘Ajunjew a1oyeq ped uf 1o sjoym ui pawaapal
aq Aew Aunjew o) Joud uondwapai o) joslqns sauNosg sanuNoag ajqejen
“uonenyis [eloueul 1o aA0a[qo JuswysaAul Inok ur abueyo [eusjew Aue jo

paynou Apdwoud aq pinoys WyW-d ‘NoA aAlss Japaq o} Japlio u| uonenyig [eloueuly
‘sanuoyine Buixey Jayjo

1o sjejs ‘|esapay 0} papiodal aq o} palinbal aq Aew jey uoeuwoul Yyons Jo Aoeinooe
8y} 10} 8|qisuodsal jou s| pue sanuoyjne Buixe) 18yjo 1o S¥| 8y} 0} uonewuojul

yons podai Jou sa0p WYIWAd "Suoioesuel Ajnosas InoA Jo saouanbasuod xe) ay}
aulwIa}ap 0} JOSIAPE XE} INOA JNSu0d pue AoeIndoe 1oy MalAa) asea|d "Aluo sasodind
[euoneuLIojul Joj papiaoid aie sasso) / suleb pazijeal pue ejep }so Buipoday xe)

X

g Jo ¢ abed

‘siseq p|alA Juejsuoo ay) Buisn pazipowe

si sanunoas wue) J18buo| o yoadsal ypm wniwaid 1o Junossip yong “siseq aulybiess

B U0 pazijowe s| (souenssi Jo awi je Ajunjew o} Jeak auo uey) ssa| yym asouy))
SalLN0as wus) Hoys o} Joaedsal yym wnjwaid 1o Junoasiq ‘podas ayy Jo ajep ay) un
ajep aseyoind sy} wouy wnjwaid 1o Junodsip Aue jo uoyonpai ojpouad ayy Jo jJunowe

ay} 1o} pajsnipe st Ajunaass ayj Jo [ediound ayj Jo 100 [eulBLIO By 3500 paziHowy
‘Jjuswiaje}s uopewoul Jo uonejuawnoop Buuayo puny sjeudoidde

ayj ut paulejuod si weiboud juswysaul Juswuiaaob [eoo) 1o Auedwiod JuswsaAul
paiajsifial e 1o} spoyiaw uonen|ea ay) Jo uoeuejdx3 “pjos 1o Jybnog useq aAey pjnod
SenuNoas ay) yalym je seaud ay) Juasaidal jou Aew sanuNI8s ay) Jo senjeA ay) ‘ajqeljel
aq 0} saoud ay) seAslieq WYIN4d Ybnoyyy “sed je paoud aie ysodap Jo sejeoleo yueq
painsu-0|d4 8jqenoBbau-uoN ‘spoyjslu pue saoinos uonen|ea Buayip Jo asn ay) pue
8WOooUl Pejo8|j0duNn NG PaNIOOE 0} aNP SJUSLUISAAUI 10} UMOYS SBN|BA BU) Ul S8oUBIaYIp
aq Aew asey "sedineg ejeq 30| Aq paijddns se yjuow ay) jo Aep ssauisnq Jse| ay) Jo
se seoud piq Buisoj woyy paauap ase saoud joxIew s YN ‘AlleIauas) anjep Jesuen
‘suofjoesuel) Buipodal asimiayo 1o sauua Jabpa| Buljelausb pue sjonuod [eussjul
Buoioyus pue Bunuswadwi ‘saioijod Bugunoooe [euss)ul Jivy) Jo) Ajjiqisuodses uie)as
sjual INO “IWYWHd Aq papiroid seoinlas Jo adoos ay) apISINo UBIPO}SNO 8uy 0} Spun)
Jisodap 10 woly spunj MeIpylim o} AJLoyINe ay} SABY Jou SB0P WYN4d 1043U0D Junoosay
‘@ouatayp buiwy e o) anp

9]lou0dal 0} Paau 8y} Ul JNsal Aew YoIYM SISBq S)ep JusLaf}es & asn SUBIPoJSNO Auepy
"POA|OSD1 SBOUBIBYIP PUB PaJIou0dal 8q PINOYS JUBWale)s WYINHd 8Y) Pue Juswale)s
yueq uelpojsnd ay} Jey) pue Buidesy pioodal ejeyioe) 0} spodas esay) esn Aew sjuald
jey) seziubooal WyNHd ‘suonoesues) pue sbuipjoy yseo pue Ajunoas Jo piodal [eloljo
8y} sl juaLaje)s UBIPO)SNO 8Y | "SUOIOBSUEY) JUBLL)SaAU || (Safjjes “a'l) sejndaxe pue
S]aSSE JO |0JJU0D 8y} SUlBjUIBW YUBq UBIPOISND 8y "WYIN-d Aq pabeuew aie jey) sjood
ur syualo Aq pjay sjunoooe Aue Jo AjiAIoE ay) Se ||am Se AJiAIo. AIOSIAPE JusWISaAUl

ino |iejap 0} papuajul st juawaje)s Ajyiuow s,\YIN-d JUnodady ue jJnoqy suosany
‘Mojaq ssaippe ay) je suoljesadQ 90IA18G

Bunoejuoo Aq jsenbai uodn siqejiene si Aoljod Buo Axold s,NVINAd “Suononisul Jiay)
0} Buipioooe spaaooid uay) pue juslid ay) sjoejuoo 1abeueww oljogiod ay) paAleoal si
1senbai JuasuoD e JuaA® 8y} u| "s}Sanbal JUSSUOD BAIB0B1 UOISEID0 L0 S80p )| ‘JOASMOH
"Sjual|o s)l Jo jleyaq uo 8j0A 0} seixold aAIgoal AjeurIou Jou saop WYINAd Bunop Axoid
‘Mojeq ssalppe ay) je suonesado

80IAI9G JOBJU0D Bses|d ‘JusLua)e)s aINSOSIp JuaLIND INo Jo Adod e aA18081 0) 8|

PINom noA §| “@dusuadxa ssauisng pue punoiB¥oeq Ino Jo JUBLLBIE)S SINSO[OSIP UBYLM
e sulgjulew \WYIN-d INVIN-d Jo soueulopad 1o seoinas ‘syonpoid ay) asjuelend jou
Sa0p pue Jo} ajqisuodsal jou si jueq ‘S’ "dicoueg ‘S Jo Aleipisqns aulpul ue pue
(Mueg "S'(.) UoHEILOSSY [LUOKEN YUY "S'M JO ABIpISqNS J08p S| WYESH JesiApe
juawisanul paseysifal-03s e ‘(,WvEsn.) "ouj ‘Juswabeueyy jessy diooueg ‘S Jo
uoIsIAIp e st (,WYWNAd.) Juawebeuep j9ssy |N-d "SUOEpUSILLODa] 10 80IAPE dlj10ads
ue Ajuo sasodind u ouab 10} sI jusLWwale;s siyl

52 e s,

LR .




*ou| ‘yuswabeueyy uwmm<@__%om.wmm%.m_

T obed 68T00S8 UNOXDY 10 UOISIAIp e ‘juswabeueyy 19SSy W4d

%LL0L
dISOW

000 aWOodU] pue SpuaplAld yseD)
V6 EV8'LYLTS anjep 1y4ep buisop)
000 anjeA ui abuey)
000 sopel] pajnasun

000 suopndwapa!
%ET 6¢ 00°0 H Pl
WY3L dISOW L, saseydind
Yo EVB'LYLT anjep 19ep buiuadp

WY3l dISOW
UO13EI0]|Y 19SSY 97°0£0'v SWOodUJ pue spusplAiq ysed
— LE'9L£'259'9% anjep 19y4ep buisop)

S0"0SS'9££'6$ TE'029'00V'6$ |ejoL

000 anjeA ul abuey)
v6'EV8'LYL'T v6'E¥8'LbL'T WY3L dISOW 000 sapel| pajpasun
can rlara!l vas /ivcal 000 suonduwapay
T1°90£'829°9 L€°94L7T59°9 dISOW 97'0£0'v7 ST
¥20T ‘T€ 19quiedaa  S2OT ‘1€ Aenuer 11°90£'829'9 anjep 19yepy Buiuado

= - - P—— S -

Alewiwung 19ssy

520t ‘T€ Atenuer 6uipu3 yiuol ayy Jod



‘ou|] ‘Juawabeueyy «mww«.@m%.%mmm%i
€ 9bed 6810058 Junoy

10 UOISIAIp e ‘Juswabeuel Jessy W4d

L1°'TEST98'C$ vS'zEE0CS Y6'EV8'LYL'TS

leloy
L1°2€5'798'C pS'ZEE0T

v6'Ev8'LbL'T 00¢z'y Sz/se/Tn

SC 090 WH3L dISOW - W¥3L  tz/6z/TT ve/iz/n

unjep sbujuiey junowy ajeq ndag ajeq ajeq
e anjep "1s3 pajewnysy JUBWI}SAAUY Aumep RUTETTTET R EIS apeut)

ST0Z ‘t€ Atenuer Buipu3 yyuop ay) Jog

sbuipjoH u:wEumg:H



-ouj ‘Juswabeuepy uwmm<@m%omamo%‘1

€ 9bed 68T00S8 JUNODY JO UOISIAIp B Juawabeueyy }assy W4d
92°0L0'2 92°040'vT 9WOodU]T pue spuaplAlq ysed
LE'9LL'TS9'9 LE'9LL'TS9'D aouejegq buiso|d
000 000 sjuaWRSINGsIA XI9/Yd
%8¢y PIBIA uonnqusia Ajyjuop 000 000 (s»@o8y) *1px3) suondwapay
£5'28b'6799 aouejeq Ajyuop abelany 92°0£0'bT 92°0£0'%C saseyangd
££'9/1'759'9 aouejeg buisop 11°902'829'9 11°90/'829'9 souejeg Buluado
Asenuep-fienuep Aienuep
dlA jedsty JO yjuopw
LE'9LL'T59"9 souejeg buisop)
L€'9/1'259'9 92'0£0'vC 00'T SUORNQUISIQ - JUSWISIAUIY Al SWODUT |endY  §2/£0/20 Sz/1€/10
TT1'904'829'9 souejeg Buluadg

01id Hun uondidsaq uoidesuel) ajeq ajeq
apes]

PaUMQ saieys uonpesued] Jo
|exoL junowy Jejjoq 10 ateys JUSWORISS

Adusbieu

ST0T ‘1€ Atenuer buipug yiuol ay3 Jo4



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION

PO BOX 3380
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380

Date: February 06, 2025
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0005-003 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037
lIIIIiII"II“II"IIIIllIIIIlllIllIIIIl|IIIlI""lI"II""IIIIII

CASS COUNTY Notice Number: 2052314305
2611-1SBC%AI\/TI\3E??|§EACI:_TSOTR Distribution Month: January 2025

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telephone: 573-751-4876

Fax: 573-522-1160
Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department 6f Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the January 2025 collections as follows

Deposit Date 02/07/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $222,422.47

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $222,422.47

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
January 2025 $189,750.49 $200,000.40 $222,422.47 $10,249.91 $22,422.07
Year-to-Date $189,750.49 $200,000.40 $222,422 .47 $10,249.91 $22,422.07

You can access the Department’s “Local Taxes Financial Statement” for this month at http://dor.mo.gov/business/citycounty.

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address,
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail.

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax information to counties that have imposed a
sales or use tax. The Department has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Report, the

Department's portal at https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax
Records (Form 4379) may be completed to request access to these reports. This form is available on our web site at
http://dor.mo.gov/forms/.




Cass County Emergency Services Board

Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 01/01/2025 through 01/31/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

3/11/2025 10:48 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
01/14/2025 4394 Equature LOGGING RECORDE... 28,895.80 -1,970,668....
01/14/2025 4395 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,933.19 -1,974,601....
01/14/2025 4396 Surveying & Mappin... PROFESSIONAL SER... 250.00 -1,974,851....
01/14/2025 4397 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -2,018,654....
01/14/2025 4398 Motorola Solutions, I... RADIO SYSTEM PR... 8,390.42 -2,027,044....
01/14/2025 4399 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,536.43 -2,029,581....
01/14/2025 4400 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -2,033,726....
01/14/2025 4401 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -2,037,871....
01/14/2025 4402 EVERGY TOWER LEASES 2,536.43 -2,040,407....
01/14/2025 4403 Internal Revenue Ser...  Payroll Taxes 823.53 -2,041,231....
01/14/2025 4404 CITY OF BELTON -split- 16,625.68 -2,057,856....
01/15/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,057,858....
01/15/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,057,858....
01/15/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,061,415....
01/16/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,062,515....
01/28/2025 4405 Commenco Inc RADIO SYSTEM REP... 30.00 -2,062,545....
01/28/2025 4406 Commenco Inc MAINTENANCE CO... 9,434.28 -2,071,979....
01/28/2025 4407 Business Radio Lice... Recurring Updates 115.00 -2,072,094....
01/28/2025 4408 MFA OIL UTILITIES 211.67 -2,072,306....
01/30/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -2,075,862....
01/31/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,075,862....

Page 1



c::mmunity ank
c Statement Ending 02/28/2025

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE Page 10f 6

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD
801 S COMMERCIAL ST
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,667,180.44

Business Int CheckinJg = XXXXXXXX1776

Account Summary Interest Summary

Date Description Amount  Description Amount

02/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,488,235.94  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
2 Credit(s) This Period $222,485.04 Interest Days 28
24 Debit(s) This Period $43,540.54 Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00

02/28/2025 Ending Balance $1,667,180.44 Interest Paid This Period $62.57
Service Charges $0.56 Interest Paid Year-to-Date $125.00

Average Ledger Balance $1,631,350.14
Average Available Balance $0.00

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

02/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,488,235.94

02/03/2025 POS Payment $28.80 $1,488,207.14
GOOGLE* GSUITE CA CC GOOGLE.COM CA #6578

02/03/2025 DB RCR Payment $19.99 $1,488,187.15
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578

02/03/2025 ACH Payment $1,774.30 $1,486,412.85
LAGERS 000000000009046 PAYMENT

02/03/2025 Check 4401 $4,144.88 $1,482,267.97

02/03/2025 Check 4406 $9,434.28 $1,472,833.69

02/05/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,470,547.69
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 JAN 25 EB

02/05/2025 Check 4408 $211.67 $1,470,336.02

02/05/2025 Stop Pmt Charge $29.00 $1,470,307.02
Stop Payment Charge

02/05/2025 Stop Pmt Charge $29.00 $1,470,278.02
Stop Payment Charge

02/06/2025 ACH Payment $6,824.86 $1,463,453.16

Member

EQUAL HOUSING I DIC
LENDER



Statement Ending 02/28/2025 Page 2 of 6

CHECKS OUTSTANDING
BANK BALANCE SHOWN ON
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) THIS STATEMENT s
CHECK CHECK ADD +
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS ~ §
NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY) $
TOTAL $
SUBTRACT- $
CHECKS
OUTSTANDING $
BALANCE % $
* SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
| TOTAL |$ | | DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION
(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or

credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

(C ommunity Flank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 201 Hwy
RAYMORE » PECULIAR Raymare, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

HARRISONVILLE (8183 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net {ENDER

Member



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 02/28/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page .06
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Account Activity (continued)
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT
02/07/2025 ACH Deposit $222,422.47 $1,685,875.63
MO DEPT REVENUE 250204004111449 MO SU TAX
02/07/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,685,873.88
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
02/07/2025 ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,684,773.88
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
02/10/2025 ACH Payment $452.00 $1,684,321.88
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC
02/10/2025 Check 4409 $562.50 $1,683,759.38
02/10/2025 Check 4402 $2,536.43 $1,681,222.95
02/11/2025 POS Payment $1,448.00 $1,679,774.95
PAYPAL * IT DEVIC SAN JOSE CA #6578
02/12/2025 ACH Payment $169.98 $1,679,604.97
SPECTRUM 0333179 SPECTRUM
02/13/2025 ACH Payment $2,309.42 $1,677,295.55
EVERGY MO WEST 585085898250 AUTOPAY
02/13/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.63 $1,673,738.92
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
02/14/2025 Check 4407 $115.00 $1,673,623.92
02/14/2025 Check 4410 $2,897.36 $1,670,726.56
02/19/2025 ACH Payment $51.50 $1,670,675.06
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS
02/27/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.63 $1,667,118.43
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
02/28/2025 Interest Credit $62.57 $1,667,181.00
Added to Account
02/28/2025 Service Charge $0.56 $1,667,180.44
02/28/2025 Ending Balance $1,667,180.44
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount  Check Nbr Date Amount  Check Nbr Date Amount
4401 02/03/2025 $4,144.88 4407 02/14/2025 $115.00 4410 02/14/2025 $2,897.36
4402 02/10/2025 $2,536.43 4408 02/05/2025 $211.67
4406™ 02/03/2025 $9,434.28 4409 02/10/2025 $562.50

* Indicates skipped check number

Overdraft and Returned Item Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Previous year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total Returned Item Fees

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




@ommunity ank

Statement Ending 02/28/2025
RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 4 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net

Business Int Checking = XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)

Service Charge Summary

Description Amount

Total ltems $0.56

Total Service Charge $0.56




g Jo ¢ abed

dISOW-AW-Z/8-T @dIABS Jowolsn) 610" disowmmm  sssooy aunug

T0/#9 OW ‘ITIIANOSTHAVH

"1S TVIDYIWWOD 'S 108

dWVHONY3E IV “SUW

AYv0d SADIAYIS AONIDYIWI ALNNOD SSYD

pun{ aAIasay 6810058
judWIvle]S Ul PapN|dUl SJUNOJDY
SJUN0JJY [eNnpIAIpUT
juswiaels Alewwng

S2INS0[ISIA/IoA0D
sjuaju0)

S0z ‘8z Atenuqay
Buipu3l yjuop aya 1o

AININWILVLS LNNODDV

09/TT-80TZT ¥d ‘Bangsiuey

09/TT xog Od
9DIAIBS I3WoIsn)




ANTVA 3SOT AV FILNVHVNO MNVE ON Qa3¥NSNI 3104 LON
1042} Vd ‘Bingsiuey
joa.S 11BN gLz

suonesadQ 901MG (UPY

Juawabeuey jassy W4d
“MOjaq ssalppe ayj je suoneiadQ 991A18S WY 1B Wes) juawebeuew pUETT)
InoA o Jequisw e Joeju0d ases|d ‘Juswalels 8INsOJOsIp JuaLNd S,\YN-d Jo Adoo
pajepdn ue jsenbai o} 1o ‘Junoooe 1ok Buipiebai suonsanb 10 su1a0u0d Jayjo
aAey noK §| 1dieoal Jo sAep 09 uIyIM YN 19BIUoD ases|d ‘uoioesuey; e Jnoqe
UoHeLLIojUl B10W Paau NOA Ji 1o ‘uorjeuLiojul Junoooe Buissiw ‘Buoim SI Juswaje)s
1noA suiyy noA 3| “Ajinjaues Juswaless siy) Jo sebed llejap ay) malnal ases|d

"aoe|d uaxe) Jo4 jou sey juswAed pue uopoesuel Aunoss 8y} JO UoKBWIWNSUOD
[BUY BY} J8ABMOY PaJNOaXa uaaq SeY YOIYM apes} \f ope.| pajjasty)
"uelpoIsno s jualjo ayy Aq piay pue jualjo ayy Aq paumo Apoaiip ale SjualsaAul
8y ‘syuswalinbai pue Aofjod Juswisaaur oyloads s ualp ay) 0} Buipioooe
WVYW4d Aq Ajsjesosip pabeuew syuswysanul jo oljojuod v Junoaoy paebeuepy
'Siseq pazjlenuue ue uo ‘abejusosad e se pajejs ‘Ajunjew jyun Buluiewas pouad
aluy ay) pue anjeA Ajunjew ‘sjdiedal Jsalajul [enuue ay) ‘anjeA JoxIEwW JusLND
3L} Lo paseq ‘uinjal Jo ajes ay) st jexew Je Ajunjew o} pjaik ay | jexysep je WIA
‘siseq
pazilenuue ue uo ‘abejusoled e se pajejs ‘Aunjew o) ajep aseyoind wouy pouad
awi 8y} pue anjea Aunjew ‘sidisdal Jsase)ul [enuUE ay) 1S09 [euiBLIo ay) uo
Paseq ‘uinjal Jo ajel pajoadxe sy s1 1509 e Ajunjew o} pjaik ay] jsoy) e WIA
“Uyuow ayy ur sAep tepusied jo Jaquinu ayy Aq 3 BulpiAlp pue ggg
Aq 3 Buikidninw Aq paziienuue uay) si abueyo Jeu Bupnsal siy | yuow ay; Jo
Buiuuibaq ay) je aeys auo jo anjea ayy Jo abejuaoied e se passaidxs puny e Aq
Yuow ayy Buunp pasejoap spuspiAlp |je wouy Bugnsal (azeys 1ad o' 1.$ Aljewsiou)
81eys auo jo anjeA ay) ul abueyo Jeu ayy syuasaidal pjeiA uosnquisip Ajyauow
‘Paj|ed aq 0} 8|qe ||s s 1o sey Ajunoas
3|qe|[ed e Jayjaym Jo sabebuow Buikpepun ay) uo syuswAedsid Jo |2A8] 8y} uo
Buipuadep Aea pjnoo sanunoas asay) Jo Ajunjew |enjoe 8y} JOABMOH "Juawisle)s
Sl Ul pasn aJe sapunoas a|qe||ed Jo paxyoeq abebow jo syep Ajunjew pajels
ay] “oljopuod ayj jo anjex jediouud [ejoy ayy Aq wins 8y} Buipiaip pue ‘sjonpoud
ayy Buwwns ‘(s1eak o shep) Ajunjew sy Aq Juaunsaau o Ajnoss yoes
J0 anjeA ediound Jo Jed ay) Buikdyinw Aq paujuusjep ‘oljojod e Jo sjuaysaaul
pue sajunoas ||e jo Ajunjew abelane ayy sjussaidel Ajunew abelony
"PaX1 Jou si pjalk ay} souls ‘aininj ay) ui puny ay} Jo pjaik ayj Jo uonejuasaidal
€ palapisuod aq jou pjnoys pajonb spjaihk ey ‘2 Aq ynsel ayy Bulpiaip pue gog
= 8 I3 g f: % ﬂ&

s ity
R e

Fe AR
»Wwwwiw; ‘

jusuwivle]}s JuUnoddy

Aq y BuiAidninw
Aq pazijenuue uay) si anjea junoooe ul aBueyd jou Bunnsai siy | "pouad Aep-uanss ayy
Jo BuuuiBaq ay) 1e (areys sad o' L¢ Ajjewou) aleys auo Jo anjeA ay) Jo abejusolad
e se passaldxa ‘sjep Juawaje)s ay) Buipnjour pouad aseq Aep-uares 8y} Jano aleys
80 Jo 3ouBjeq B Yjim Junodde punj [eanayiodAy € Jo anjeA sy ul ‘awoou) JusL}SaAUl
ey Jaujo swodul pue sabueyo jeyde Jo aaisnjoxe ‘aBueyo Jau sy si pjaiA JuaLny
“8jep uonnquisip [enjoe ayy
uo pied aq |jim Junowe pajewnsa ayj jey) ssjuelens ou si alay 1 "siseq Apapenb e uo
sBuluies sajnquysip jey) weiboid Aue 10} Yjuow ay} J0j PanIddE PUSPIAIP pajewnsa ayj
juasaidal Juswajels siy) uo sbuluies Ajyuow ay) “Apapenb so Ayuow sayye pred aq
Aew pue Ajiep paniooe aie spuapiaiq puny ey 0} sesuadxa paniooe |le pue wnjwaid
Aue jo uonezipowe a|qejes ssa) ‘Ajunjew o} Joud senunoss 10 8|S ayj uo sasso|

pue suieb pazijeas |je snid ‘Ajunjew jo ajep ayj o) pazipowe Ajgejel yunoosip Aue snid
‘PauLea Jsa18)ul JO }SISU0D spuny weboud JusLuiseAul JusLILIBACH 00| uo spuaping
suoniuyaqg pue swua) Aay

‘Isanbas uodn vyN|4 wouy s|qejieAe osje si weiboid ainsojosiq 2llqnd uonejnbay
V¥NIH 8y} Buiquosep ainyooiq v 'S10B)U00-10)SBAUI/SI0)SBAUI/BI0" BIUY MMM//:SdpY
SSaIppe 8)isqam NI 8y} Je 10 6666-682-008- L

1e BUIOH VNI 8y} Buleo Aq wuNI4 8y yoeas Aew noA *(,gdSI,) pieog
Bupfewsiny sanunoas edioluny ay) pue (,wxNI4,) Aoyiny AiojeinBay Ansnpu
[BIoUBUIS BY3 JO JaquBW € S| pue Jajeap/18x0iq e Se OIS ay) yim paiasibal si yoiym
"ouj 'sjuswsaaul diosueg “g'M ‘eleljye S,NvESN JO seanejussaidal Aq painqusip
ale spunj W43 1 pue sweiboud juswisaaul Juswuianob [oo] awos Jo saleys
‘paajuesenb aq jouued ssausje|dwios pue Aoeinooe s) ng ‘se0Inos

pajoajas jo Aunbui yyey poob e uodn peseq si sbunes 40} papiaoid uonewoju| Buney
‘sanjeA Bujuuibaq

sjuawsajels Ajyjuow Jxau sy ulyim pajoayel aq Aew umoys sanjeA ay) o) sabueyo
Auy ‘sumopAed |ediound o} 10afqns Jo ajel jsaseul 8|qejsnipe ue o0} }0s[qns sanINoes
1o} Area Aew syunowe 1509 pazipowe pue ‘Jsalsjul paniooe ‘san|eA Juawapjes
[ENDY “P3JSaAUL Junowe ay) Jo ssoj ajqissod ay) Buipnjoul ‘sysis SaAj0AUl SaLINOaS
urjusunsanu “Aousbe juswuianob Aue o (yisodap jo sajeolnian ajqenobau-uou

199 o) 1dexa) 014 au} ‘WVINAd Aq pajosjoid asimiayyo Jo pasjuesent
jou ale ‘spuny [leninw Jo saleys Buipnjour ‘oljojuod siy) ul sanuUnoes sy oljojod
“pajuasaidal pjalk ayj Joaye pinoo yoiym ‘Ajunjew aiojeq ped Ul 10 8|oYyMm Ul paLuaspal
aq Aew Aunjew o} Joud uondwapai o} J0a[gns sanuNdag sapLNdeg a|qejen
“uonenyis [eioueul 10 8A03[qO JuswsaAul InoA ur sBueyo [eusjew Aue jo

paunou Ajdwoid aq pinoys WyN-d ‘noA anses 1enaq o) Japio uoljen)ig [eloueuly
‘seuoyine Buixey Jayjo

1o sjejs ‘|esapa) 0) papodal aq o) palinbai ag Aew jey) uoneuwlojul yons Jo Aoeunooe
8} Joj |qisuodsal jou s| pue sanuoyine Buixe} Jayio Jo Sy| 8y} 0} uoneuLIoUl

yons podai jou s20p YW "Suonoesuey; Ajunass 1nok jo saouanbasuod xe} ay}
SUILLIBIBP 0} JOSIAPE XE} INOA JNSU0D puE AJBINJJE 10§ MBIABI asea|d "Aluo sasodind
leuoneuwiojul 104 papirold aie sesso| / suleb pazijes. pue ejep }so

Ty S 55
£ SRR

8 Jo 7 abey

'siseq p|alf Juejsuod ay) Buisn paziowe

Sl safuNnoas e} 1abuo| o} Joadsal yym wnjwaid 10 Junoosip yong ‘siseq auiybiess

€ Uo pazijiowse s| (souenssi Jo awi je Ajunjew o) Jeak auo uey) sse| yym asoyy)
S8UNOas Wid) Joys 0} Joadsal yim wnjwaid Jo Junoasiq “Hodal ayj jo ajep ay) jnun
ajep aseyoind ayj woyy wnjwad Jo Junoosip Aue Jo uojonpas alpouad ay) Jo junowe
ay) oy pajsnipe s1 Ajunass ay) Jo [ediouud ay) Jo }s00 eulblo ay] 3s0g pazjowy
‘Juswiaje)s uopewLiojul o uonejuswnoop Buuayo puny sjeudosdde

8y} ul paulejuod s weiboid jusunsaAul JuswuIaAoB [ea0] 10 Auedwos Juswisanul
pasejsiBal e o) spoyjaw uoneniea ay) jo uopeue|dx3 “plos 10 JyBnoq usaq aAey pinod
S8n1IN08s 8y} yolym Je saold ay) juasaidal Jou Aew senuNdaes ay) Jo Sanjea ay) ‘ajqel(as
aq 0} seoud ay) seasljeq WY YBnoyyy “sed je paoud aie ysodap Jo sajeayiad jueq
painsul-0|a4 8jqenobau-uoN ‘spoyjew pue saainos uolenjea Bulayip jo asn ay) pue
BLI0JUI P8}a8]|0duN JNq PaNIOOE 0} AN SJUBLLISBAUL 10} UMOYS SBN|BA BU) Uj Sadualayip
aq Aew alay | "seoin1eg ejeq 30| Aq paiddns se yjuow ayj Jo Aep ssauisnq jse) ay) j0
se sa01d piq Buisojo woy panuap ale saoud jexiew s NN -d ‘Alleleuss) anjep jesen
‘suopoesuey) Buipiooas asimiayjo 1o seujus Jabpal Bunesausb pue sjonuod [euls)ul
Buroiojus pue Bunuaweldw ‘sajijod Buunoooe [eusjul J1ay) 1oy ANjqisuodsal ulejal
SJUal[o INO "WVINd Aq papiaoid seoiniss Jo adoos ayj apisINo UBIPOSND ay) o) spuny
}isodap Jo wouy spuny Meipyjim o) AJLoyIne sy} aAeY Jou S80P WY 1043U09) Junossy
“aoualaylp bujwy e o} enp

8]louooal 0} paau ay) ul jnsas Aew yoiym siseq ajep JusLaas B asn suelpojsnd Auepy
"PAA|0S8) S30UBIAYIP PUE Pajiou0dal 8q PINOYS Juawale)s WYIN-d U} PUe juswaels
YUeq uelpoisnd ay) Jey) pue Buidesy piooa) ajeyjioe) 0) spodal asauy) asn Aew sjuaip
1ey) saziuBooas WYN-d "suonoesuel pue sBuipjoy yseo pue AjLnoss Jo piooal (el
8Uj SIjuaLua}e)s UBIPOISND BY | "SUOHOBSUEI} JUBLISaAU! [|e (S3[as “*a'1) sajnoaxe pue
S}BSSE 4O |0JJU00 8Y] Sulejulew yueq uelpojsnd ay] “IWYW4d Aq pabeuew aie jey) sjood
ul syualo Aq pjay sjunoooe Aue jo AJIAIoe ay) Se [jam se AJANOe Alosipe JuswsaAul

N0 |iejap 0} papuajul st juauwale)s Ajyjuow s NYNHd JUN09Y UE Jnoqy suoysany
"Mojaq ssalppe 8y} je suoljeladQ a0iAleg

Bunoejuoo Aq 3sanbas uodn sjqejieae si Aoljog Bunop Axoid s, NVIN4d 'suononyisul Jiay)
0} Buip1oooe spasooid usy) pue Jusio ay) s}oejU0D JaBeuew oljojIod 8y) PaAIRda] S|
1sanbau JuasU0D B JUBAS BY) U] "S}sanbal JUBSUOD BAI898I UDISEOO0 UO SB0P }] ‘J9ASMOH
"SJuaIjo S} JO Jleyaq uo 3joA 0} saixoid aa1eoal Ajjewiou Jou saop WYIN-d Bunjop Axosg
‘Mo|aq ssaIppe ay) e suojeradp

80IAI8S J0BJU0D Bseald ‘Juswwale)s aINsojosip JuaLNd INo Jo Ad0d e anisoal o) By

pInom noA J| ‘aousuadxe sseulsnq pue punoiBOBq INO JO JUSWSYEIS BINSO[OSIP UBRLM
€ sulejulew WYW-d "INVYIN-d Jo @oueuuopad Jo saoinas ‘sjonpoid ay) ssjuesens jou
S30p pue .oy a|qisuodsal jou st yueg ‘S "diooueg 'S N Jo ALeIpIsqns pauput ue pue
(iueg "s'n.) uonerossy [euoneN yueg 'S’ Jo AlIpISqNS J0ouIp I NVESN “1asiApe
JuawisaAul pasaysibal-03S e ‘(NVESN.) “ou| ‘Juswabeuep jessy diosueg ‘S'n Jo
uoisiap e st (,INYI-d.) Juswabeueyy 18ssy W-d "SUOIEpUBLILLOBI 10 sojApe olyoads

TRy e
SRS S




T obed 68T00SS 1UNODY

‘ou| ‘Juswabeuepy ummm<@mnmum~mm%i

40 uoIsIAIp e ‘Juawabeuey Jossy W4d

%¥8°0L

150N .S

77
LIAIA,

i
V.

IA

7

%9T1°6C
WY3L dISOW

uoned0||y 19SSy

TE°0Z9'00v'6% £8°89C'CTv'6$ lejoL
b6'Ev8'LbL'T Y6 EV8'LbL'T WY3L dISOW
£€9/£'259'9 £6'vTh'vL9'9 dISOW

G20z ‘1€ Aenuer §20¢ ‘gz Meniqaq

Atewiuins 3assy

G0z ‘gz Ateniqag buipu3 yjuop ay3 104

000 3WodU] pue spuaplAldg ysed
Y6'EV8'LY LTS anjep 19ep Buisopy
000 anjeA ui abueyn
00°0 sopel] pamesun
000 suondwapay
000 saseydind

v6'EV8'LbL'T anjep el buluadp

Atewwwing uonpoesu

9584912 dwioduT pue spusplAiq ysed
€6'vTY'vL9'9% anjep 19v4e Buiso))
000 anjep ul abuey)
000 Sope.| pajnesun
000 suondwapay
95'8+9'TZ saseyaing

LE'9/1'759'9

anjep 1y.ejy buluadp

el] - juswajels Junoddy



"au] ‘Juswabeuepy «mmm<@m%u%mmm%i
e b 4O uoISIAIp B ‘Jusawabeueyy Jossy W4d

L1°TES'T98'C$ €0'82Z'62$ V6'EV8'LvL'T$ =01

L1°2€5°298'C £0'822'6¢ v6'EY8' /LT 00zz'y se/se/tt

G720 WYL dISOW - W¥3L  b2/62/TT ve/Le/1T

unjep sbujuleg junowy ajeq

uondinsag
je anjep "1s3 pajewnsy JUBWIISaAUT Aunjep

THEETS ajeq ajeq
sUETITETRRETY

S20T ‘8z Atenagag Buipug yiuop ayy Jog SBUIp|oH JuawsaAuT



‘ouj ‘yuawabeuepy uwmm<@.__%0kmmmmi

€ obed 68T00S8 JUNODY JO UOISIAIp e ‘Jusawabeueyy Jossy W4d

78'81/'Sh 95'8+9'1¢ 3WodUJ pue SpuapiAlq Yysed

€6'vZY'vL9'9 €6'VTY'vL9'9 aouejeg Buiso[

0070 000 sjulWRSINGSIA Yo3Y)
%¥CY PISIA uonnqiisia Ajyjuop 00°0 000 (s)o3y) *1px3) suondwapay
€5'645'€59°9 aouejeg Ajyjuop abesany 78'8TL'SH 95°849'1¢ saseyaind
£6'vTy'vL9'9 aouejeq buisod 11°90/'829'9 ££'9/4'759'9 aouejeg buiuado

Aienuqag-Aienuep Areniqaq

dlA |edsid JO yyuop

£6'vTv'vL9'9 aouejeg buiso])

€6'vTr' /9’9 95°8+9'1¢C 00°'T suonRNqLISIQ - JUSWISLAUISY AlQ SWODU] [eNIDY §z/€0/€0 sz/8z/zo
aosuejeg bujuadp

LE'9LL'TS9'9

uoijoesuel] jo 301d Nun uondidsag uonodesuel) ajeq ajeq
junouwly .Iejjod 10 aleys JUBWIAIRS apei]l

6810058 - pung 8AI959Y - pleog seajes Adusbiew AunoD ssen

% dISOW

paumQ saleys
[eloL

jusuisjels Junoddy

Gz0z ‘8z Aeniqa4 buipu3 yjuo 8y} 1o4



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION

PO BOX 3380
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380

Date: March 07, 2025
SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0005-003 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037

IlIIIl'I'IIIIIIIIIIIllIll"IIIlII'I"IIIIIII||||l"|"|'||l”I”l
CASS COUNTY

Notice Number: 2053583963

22)11-18%%6;\? ISE?:{ISEACI)_TSOTR Distribution Month: February 2025

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telephone: 573-751-4876

Fax: 573-522-1160
Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department of Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the February 2025 collections as follows

Deposit Date 03/07/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $195,320.22

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $195,320.22

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the Same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
February 2025 $167,891.32 $178,002.55 $195,320.22 $10,111.23 $17,317.67
Year-to-Date $357,641.81 $378,002.95 $417,742.69 $20,361.14 $39,739.74

You can access the Department's “Local Taxes Financial Statement” for this month at http://dor.mo.gov/business/citycounty.

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address,
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail.

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

he Department has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Report, the
Financial Sales Tax Distribution Report, and the Financial Use Tax Distribution Report. A portal account must be created on the
Department's portal at https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax
Records (Form 4379) may be completed to request access to these reports. This form is available on our web site at
http://dor.mo.gov/forms/.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax information to counties that have imposed a
sales oruse tax. T




Cass County Emergency Services Board

Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 02/01/2025 through 02/28/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

3/11/2025 10:48 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
02/04/2025 4409 Surveying & Mappin... PROFESSIONAL SER... 562.50 -2,076,425....
02/04/2025 4410 United States Treasury  -split- 45-5361335 2,897.36 -2,079,322....
02/04/2025 4411 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -2,079,702....
02/07/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -2,079,704....
02/10/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -2,080,804....
02/13/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.63 -2,084,360....
02/14/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,084,360....
02/27/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.63 -2,087,917....
02/28/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -2,087,917....

Page 1



Executive Director Report
Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
March 19, 2025

1. MARC Public Safety Users Committee and Board Meeting
a. The MARC Public Safety Users Meeting was held on January 22, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.
b. The MARC Public Safety Board Meeting was held on January 29, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.
c. Report on meetings was provided at the February 26, 2025, ESB meeting.
2. National Public Safety Telecommunications Week
a. NPSTW will be held April 13-19, 2025. CCESB Proclamation included for review and signatures
to be provided to each PSAP. CCESB has purchased challenge coins in the amount of $434.18
for the telecommunicators.
b. MARC will be holding the 26" annual Telecommunicators Appreciation Celebration and
Outstanding Performance Awards on Friday, April 11, 2025. Registration is due by March 21,
2025.
3. MARRS Technical and Users Meeting
a. The MARRS Technical and Users Meeting was scheduled February 19, 2025, however the
meeting was canceled due to lack of agenda items.
b. The MARRS Management Council Meeting was held on February 26, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.
i.  MARRS Management Council formed a Sub- Committee for the Motorola Radio System
Upgrade.

ii. The Sub-Committee met on December 5, 2024, and reported out a request to start an
RFP process for consulting services as the next step in this upgrade process.

iii. The motion was approved to move forward with an RFQ for consulting services. MARC
will build a cost model to determine each site owner’s cost based on subscribers on
each site or number of consoles, each site must provide this information to MARC.

iv. Motorola representatives are now one for the MARRS region and not split by states,
Missouri and Kansas.

4. CentralSquare Project Update
a. (Cass County agencies established CentralSquare Administrators for the CS ProSuite and
established an organizational chart. The first meeting of all CS ProSuite administrators was held
on February 7, 2025. The group was established as part of the Software Board Agreement.
b. The First KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup was held at the Cass County Sheriff’s
Office on February 19, 2025. Connie Valentich from CCSO and David Tucker from LSFD are the
first annual administrators. Powerpoint attached for your review. The next quarterly meeting
will be hosted by Jackson County, Missouri.
5. Wayfair
a. HB 641 has a DO-PASS and SB 382 is close. Senator Crawford has opposed, we provided
corrected language from the lawyers, that created some questions. The sponsor in the House
and Crawford met and asked legislative research to work on some language to clarify one

aspect.
CCESB Audit
b. Missouri State Auditor notice attached for review. Dickey and Humbard working on the 2024
CCESB audit.

Respectfully submitted, Marie Beauchamp



Public Safety
Communications Users Committee Meeting

Location: MARC Board Room
Microsoft Teams Meeting (Hybrid)
Date: January 22, 2025, Time: 1:00

Co-Chairs:
Major Scott Boden, Johnson County Sheriff’s Office REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY
Stephen Hoskins, Platte County Sheriff’s Department COMMUNICATIONS

Agenda
1) Callto Order

2) Action Item: Approval of November 13, 2024, meeting summary

3) Update Items: 911 Legislative Updates
e Federal
e State
e Missouri 911 Service Board Report
e Kansas 911 Coordinating Council

4) Update Items: Public Safety Program Updates
e Training
e Technical Services
e Action Item: Move Requests: Overland Park PD & Johnson County SO
e Action Item: System Selection Host Addition
e Database/Mapping
e Operations
» Language Line Audit Process

5) Other Business

6) Adjournment

2025 Meeting Dates:
April 16 July 23 November 12

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 294 130 011 21
Passcode: 5fU442

Dialin by phone
+1.816-702-6598,,304632760# United States, Kansas City




Public Safety

Communications Board Meeting

Date:
Time: 1:00 p.m.
Location: MARC Offices, Board Room

Co-Chairs:
Deputy Chief Eric Houston, Overland Park Police Department

Wednesday, January 29, 2025

Microsoft Teams Meeting (Hybrid)

REGIONAL PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor Kris Turnbow, City of Raymore, Missouri

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

AGENDA

Call to Order

Public Safety Communications Board Changes and New Members
Board Voting Member Roll Call

Action Item: Approval of November 20, 2024, meeting summary
Update Item: Regional 911 System Quarterly Financial Review

Update Item: 911 Legislation Update
» Federal
» State
(i) Missouri 911 Service Board Report
(ii) Kansas 911 Coordinating Council

Public Safety Program Updates
o Training
o Technical Services
Action Item: Move Requests
Action ltem: System Selector Host Addition
Database/Mapping
o Operations
> Language Line Audit Process

Other Business
Closed Session

The Public Safety Communications Board may go into closed session for any reason pursuant
to 610.02 RSMo

10) Adjournment

2025 Meeting Dates: April 30  July 30 November 19

Microsoft Teams Need help?
Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 222 568 315 071
Passcode: cuSrvc

Dial in by phone
+1816-702-6598,,535762612# United States, Kansas City

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 535 762 612#



Cass County Emergency Services Board
801 S. Commercial St, Harrisonville MO 64701
816-887-1952 www.casscountyesb.com

Proclamation
National Public Safety Telecommunications Week
April 13 - 19, 2025

WHEREAS, emergencies can occur at any time that require police, fire or emergency medical
services;

WHEREAS, when an emergency occurs the prompt response of our emergency responders is
critical to the protection of life and preservation of property;

WHEREAS, the safety of our emergency responders is dependent upon the quality and accuracy
of information obtained from citizens who call 9-1-1 in Cass County;

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the first and most critical contact our citizens
have with emergency services;

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the single vital link for our emergency
responders by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them information and insuring their
safety;

WHEREAS, public safety dispatchers in Cass County have contributed substantially to the
apprehension of criminals, suppression of fires and treatment of patients;

WHEREAS, each dispatcher has exhibited compassion, understanding and professionalism
during the performance of their job in the past year;

Therefore Be It Resolved that the Cass County Emergency Services Board declares the week of
April 14 through April 20, 2024 to be National Public Safety Telecommunications Week in Cass
County, in honor of the men and women whose diligence and professionalism keep our county
and citizens safe.

Kristofer P. Turnbow, Chair, Member-At-Large Jeff Weber Vice Chair, District 1 South
Mark Lopez, Treasurer, District 1 South James C. Kurzweil, Secretary, District 1 South
Eric Smith, District 2 North Tom Engert, District 2 North

Jimmy Odom, Sr. District 2 North Marie Beauchamp, Executive Director



A Location: Mid America Regional Council 6,.00:,;

Broadway, Suite 200 KCMO 64105 - Board Raom
(f} 0 B pate: February 26,2025 @ Time:100.
\\

Metropolitan éirea
Regional Radio Bystem

Management Council Meetin
Co-Chairs:
g Metropolitan Area Regiovnal - Worth Hunsinger, Johnson County Emergency Departi
: Emergency Services
Major Greg Williams, Kansas City Police Department

~ Radio System (MARRS)

Meeting Agenda

= Welcome & Call to order

e Approval of November 19, 2024, meeting summary

= System Owners Update

Cass County
Excelsior Springs
Independence
Johnson County, KS
Johnson County, MO
Kansas City, Mo
Lee’s Summit

Platte County
Wyandotte County

O O OO0 O OO0 0o

= System Upgrades and Replacements

= Open Discussion
% 2025 Meeting Dates
May 28 August27  December 17

Microsoft Teams meeting

loin the meeting now

Meeting ID: 293 605 639 391 Passcode: bmbzT?2




SO0 s, HUBYS AjunoD ssoD

dnoJs) 18sn 84Ngo.d
IDUOIBaY AlID SOSUDY




"YLHM IDIIWID] [SOW/ISOW SU} ULIM FIOM NOA
SO 40 P8ID ‘SO Yhim Buo| moy ‘AousBD ‘SWIDN — WOOI 8y} Ul uosiad yoo3

84ISUO JJDJS alpnbgpIusD

dnolb sy} JO SIoIDIISIUIUPY

SUOI}DNPOJLU




‘pupf Aup Jo wuoyo|d sAlBaU b 89 JOU [|IM Sy
"BulfOA 10} jojod By} uo tno Papl uo Bulnd usym Adusbo yoose buipjoddng

‘alpnbg|pius D
UliMm senssi yBnoly} Bupiom usym ,80104,, J18B10| b so isyjeboy =1iie}e)

"'SONSS| SA|OS PUD ‘MOUD
‘UIp8| Jsylo yooae diay (im em ‘dnolb syj ul 8sog eBpsimouy JSOA D ULIM

"dnolis) Jesn 81INSold [ouoIBay
A}D SOSUDY 8y} UIO[ pUD DO JBUWOISND) 8y} UO 310 NOA aIns SOW

dnoub siyl 1o ©doog




ScoTT FITZPATRICK

MissOoURI STATE AUDITOR

December 2, 2024

Cass County EMS Board PLEASE ADVISE US OF ANY CHANGES
19-019-0001 Official: Marie Athearn. Executive Director
Marie Athearn, Executive Director Phone Number: (816)887-1952

801 S Commercial St. Fax Number:

Harrisonville, MO 64701- Email Address(es):

ceesbi@casscountyesb.com

Dear Officeholders:

State law requires your political subdivision to file a financial report with the State Auditor's Office each year under
Section 105.145, RSMo, and 15 CSR 40-3.030. Our records indicate that your political subdivision's fiscal year end
is December 2024. Your report is due no later than the last day of June 2025. Please advise us of any changes to
your fiscal year end and/or contact information.

Our website includes a section where you will find both a printable financial report form and a Microsoft Excel
version (https://auditor.mo.gov/local/politicalsubfincrpt). We accept and prefer emailed financial reports or audit

reports. Please email your reports to localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov. It is also acceptable to send any financial
report that satisfies the minimum requirements of the CSR.

Under Section 105.145, RSMo, the State Auditor's office must notify the Missouri Department of Revenue if a
political subdivision fails to file a timely financial report. Failure to timely file a financial report may subject the
political subdivision to a fine of $500 per day.

If you have questions, need to update the above contact information, or would like forms mailed to you, please feel
free to contact the Local Government Unit at (573) 751-4213 or localgovernment@auditor.mo.gov.

Sincerely,
NGOG 1 00
‘-A._“A‘S}_.&.\ LS ™
v

#

Jill Wilson, MBA
Local Government/Policy Senior Analyst

P.O. Box 869 e Jefferson City, MO 65102 o (573) 751-4213 o FAX (573) 751-7984



RESOLUTION NO. 25-003

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A NEW
GENERATOR FOR THE GARDEN CITY RF SITE

WHEREAS, the Cass County Emergency Services Board has determined that the current
generator at the Garden City RF Site is in need of replacement to ensure the reliability of emergency
communication services; and

WHEREAS, a service quote dated February 25, 2025, has been received from Motorola
Solutions for the procurement and installation of a new Cummins 50kW propane generator, alarm
panel, and transfer panel, as well as the removal of the existing generator and related project
management services, at a total cost of $80,690; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of Cass County Emergency Services
to proceed with the replacement of the generator to maintain uninterrupted emergency
communications and public safety services.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE CASS COUNTY
EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Board hereby approves the purchase and installation of the new Cummins
50kW propane generator, alarm panel, and transfer panel, including the removal of the existing
generator and project management services, as outlined in the Motorola Solutions service quote
#06090285-011425 dated February 25, 2025 (a copy of which is attached hereto).

SECTION 2. The officers of the Board, including the Chairman and Secretary, and the
Director are hereby authorized and directed to execute all documents, and take such actions as they
may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry out and perform the purposes of this Resolution.

PASSED THIS DAY OF , 2025, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Secretary



069'08$
vSy'szs

9€7'65%

301g X3
301d X3

3Eq

'SNOLLNTOS VI0HOLOW A9 d3I4I¥3N
38 O1 '3719vII1ddV I¥IHM SNOILDIasIHNe
ONIXVYLTVOOTANY 3LVLS OL1 103rdNs SI LNNOWY JDINAY3S SIHL

2509000000SN — 32e43U0) S321AIRS AJuno) ssed
:20Ud ULl |ejo L
lojesaus MaN JO uoHe|eIsu| pue Jojeiauas) Buisixg Jo [eAoway Juswabeueyy 10801y

[oued Jajsuel] pue [pued Wiely ‘10jelauas) suedoid MyQG SUIIWINGD MaN
uonduosaq

I5t)

103813U30 A1) UBpP.IeD AJuno)) ssed:qy

SZYTT0-S8206090 :# 310nD

SNOILNTOS YIOHOLOW e

(3WVN LNIMd) ¥IWOLSND

FHNLVYNOIS 43WOLSND AIZIYOH.LNY

§202/€0/50 TILLNN AIVA

"$894ppYy Buljiig pue diyg ‘sunay
jusuifey sfeq ¢ 19N :8pNjoUI PINCYS O4d "ajonb
siy3 Bupusaiajel g anssi 10 ubis ues LBWOISHY

S92IAISG [BUOISS8)0.d
uonaiossqg # Hed
uswaoe|doy Jojesauan) a)g 4y A usplen)
60T0-TEL (9T8) :du0yd
dwedneag alIeA :30BIUCY JAWOISN)
L6LT-TOLV9 O ‘3|jiauostiiey :diz ‘a3e1s ‘Aud
1S [eRJBWIWO) S TO8 ssa1ppYy Suljig 1§ diys
S2IAIRS AduaBiawg Ajuno) sse) :aweN Auedwo)
Sz02/S2/T :1eq
Hoiuy yuay — Ag paindaid ajonp
6210-815-918
96109 1 'Binquinoyds
pooy uinbuobyy 3 60€T

310ND IDIAY3S




